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FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tany Burroughs
DATE 2009-08-14 21:55:31 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

‘Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legalzoom.corrmww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged matenal for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribufion or disclosure by others is striclly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this
massage. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, termms and
conditions are subject o change wilthout nolice,

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 4:28 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO:  Registration Section
Division of Corporations

sunsecr: DIVIDED SKY BREWING COMPANY LLC
{Name of Limited Liability Cerapany}

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s} are submitted for filing.

Please retwrn all correspondence i:‘onccrning this matter to tha following: -

Tony Burroughs

{Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc,

fﬁrm Campany}

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180
' (Addross)

Los Angeles, CA 80028
(City/Stale and Lip {Code)

For {urther information concerning this matter, please call:

Teony Burroughs at (323 ) 962-8600 e
(Namg of Persony {Area Code & Daytioe Tefephans Npmbor)

Enciosed is a ctheck for the following ameunt:

[¥1$25.00 Filing Fee  [1530.00Filing Fée & []$55.00 Filing Fee & [J$60.00 Fiting Fee,
Cartificate of Status Cermihied Copy. . Certificate of Status &
(additronal copy is5-enclosed) Ceortifiad Copy -

{additional copy iy enclosced)

MAILING ADDKESS: STREET/COURTER ADDRESS: . - -

Repistration Section Rogistration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations,
P O. Bex &32? Clifton Building

Tallahasces, FL. 32314 2661 Exccutive Center Circle
. Tallahassee, 1. 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT SECRETARY OF STATE
TO TALUAHASSEE. FLORIDA
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

DIVIDED SKY BREWING COMPANY LLC

The Asticles of Organization for this:Limited Lisbility Company. were filed on. 051342009 and assigned
Florida document rumber _L.OB000046681

This'umendment.is submitted 10.amend the following:

A. Ifamending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company bere:

Swell Begr Company, LLC _
The new name must be distinguishable ind end with the words ““Limited Liability Company,” the designation *LLC" or the abbreviation
lir" I‘-c!\

B. 1f amending the registercd agent and/or reglstered office address on our records, gntor the name of the new
ister and/or the new regis address here:

Neme of New Registered Agen:
Neow Registered Office Address:

{Enter Florida street address)

Florida
(City) (Zip Codef

: A:‘-Nﬂ Regisiered Agenc's §jpaature, if changing Regiptered Agent:

: ! hereby accept the appoinmment as registered agent and agrec 1o act in this capacity. I furiher agree ta comply with
- the'provisions of all slatutes relative to.the proper. and complete performance of my duiies, and I.am familiar with and.
aceept the pbligations of my position.as regisiéred agent as provided far in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
. being filed.to merely reflect-a change in the-registered office address, Iheréby confirm that the limited liability )

compaty has been notified in-writing of this chunye,

(I {Th nnglr;g Rogistered Agent, Signatyce of Now Registorsd Apxgnt)

Page 1 of 2
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If amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the title, "name, and addresy of each Manager
or' ™M ing Member being added or remov ¥ records:

MGR =Manages
MEGRM = Managing Member
Tie arye Address I f i
- [ ] Add
Remave
[1Add
{J Remove.
[Jadd
[Remove
[ Jadd
Renmove
[MAgd
[CJRemove
[CAdd
rrmen _ 4DRrsmnw:
D, ¥f amending any ether information, enter change(s) bere: (dicach additional sheets, if necessary.)

Typed or printed Tame of signee

— ~3
EZs B
= -
. - -
2009 - = n
’ + o
“,.r-‘.'. . - T % ed
& ,,_ r suthorized represeniative of a member M B
=
Devon Kreps, Manager o

g3\
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